Jonathan Meyer

1510 Teresita Drive San Jose, California jdmdop@gmail.com

Summary

I am a graduate of San Jose State's RTVF department, where I emphasized in cinematography. I have worked as a freelance cinematographer and D.O.P. for over four years in the Bay area. I have had the opportunity of shooting in almost every environment including, documentary, corporate/interview, event, wedding, real estate, commercial, music video, and narrative film. I recently won best cinematography at the Terminus Film Festival in Atlanta, GA, for my work on the short film, Ambient, and I can't wait to keep growing. Before cinematography I worked for ten years in costumer service.

Education

Bolivar High School

High school diploma Bolivar, Missouri Graduated May 2007

Graduated magna cum laude.

San Jose State University

Degree San Jose , California Graduated May 2017

Majored in RTVF (Radio, Television, Film) with an emphasis in cinematography.

President of Film Production Society, Fall 2015.

Winner of Best cinematography at FPS Fest, Fall 2016 & Spring 2017.

Employment History

Collideskope Studios L.L.C.

Senior Creative Director January 2015 – Present

It is my responsibility to take projects from concept to completion. This process includes creating an organized plan for production, pulling together necessary personnel and materials, leading production as DOP, and completing post production workflow before deadline. I am responsible for the handling of company equipment and data until completion.

Assorted

IMDB Page July 2017 – July 2017

http://www.imdb.com/name/nm7777033/?ref =nv sr 3

N/A

Coorperate Reel July 2017 – July 2017

https://vimeo.com/223984479

Password: reel

N/A

Narative Reel

https://vimeo.com/223984101

Password: reel

Professional Skills

Adobe Premiere pro CC: Expert Adobe After Effects: Advanced Adobe Light Room: Advanced Final Cut Pro: Advanced

References

Jon Olivo

Director
Papa Jons' Productions
(650) 279-0380
jnthn_olivo321@yahoo.com
Have made three films together.

Ahmad Askar

Director Multimedia Network Inc. (408) 329 - 3214 ahmad@multimedianetwork.net Have worked on five commercials together.